From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: "Cook Environmental"

Cc: Susan Casentini; Roe. Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003125, Work Plan for Milligan & Casentini Property, 385 26th Street Avenue,
Oakland, CA

Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:47:22 PM

Hello Tim:

The deadline for submittal of the Data Gap Investigation Work Plan and Site Conceptual Model will
be extended from March 13, 2014 to March 25, 2014.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Cook Environmental [mailto:tcook@cookenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003125, Work Plan for Milligan & Casentini Property, 385 26th Street
Avenue, Oakland, CA

Hi Karel,

| recently reviewed you Jan 10, 2014 request for a technical report for the subject site and was surprised
to find that the deadline for submitting the work plan is March 13, 2014. | was under the impression that
the deadline was March 31. Please forgive my oversight. | will prepare this document and submit it to
you in draft format next week as we agreed. | request that the deadline for submittal of the final work
plan be postponed for 30 days.

Thank you,

Tim Cook, P.E.
Cook Environmental Services, Inc.
(925) 478-8390
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